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OAKYI LLE

August 22,20t3

 

207 Reynolds St

Oakville L6J 312

RE: Notice of Approval
Heritage Permit Application
207 Reynolds St

 :

Please be advised that the Town of Oakville has approved your Heritage Permit Application
HPOi8|L3-42.20R for the above address to undertake the following works:

1. Remove the existing driveway and construct a new driveway.

Upon completion of the above works, the applicant is required to provide photographs of the
completed work to Heritage Planning staff.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me at 905-845-

6501, ext. 3875, or email at cvansligtenhorst@oakville.ca

Sincerely,

Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst
Heritage Planner

CC: Emelie Vea

John Willmott Architect, lnc.
594 Chartwell Road

Oakville, ON
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